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May 12, 2025 (239) 533-4800

Ms. Angeles Campoy

United States Service Industries, Inc. dba Grupo Eulen
5950 Symphony Woods Road

Suite 305

Columbia, MD 21044

RE: RFP240120SML - CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR DOWNTOWN
BUILDING — RESUMING FULL SERVICES FOR THE FORT MYERS
REGIONAL LIBRARY

Dear Ms. Campoy:

On November 19, 2024, Lee County entered into an annual agreement with United
States Services Industries, Inc. for Custodial Services for Downtown Buildings, under
Solicitation No. RFP240120SML.. On March 25, 2025, Lee County executed the Third
Amendment to the Agreement with United States Services Industries, Inc. to temporarily
reduce services at the Fort Myers Regional Library, located at 2450 First Street, Fort
Myers, FL, during a floor renovation being completed at that location.

The floor renovations for the Fort Myers Regional Library are completed and the Lee
County Library staff requests full custodial services to resume on May 20, 2025.

If you should have any questions, please coordinate with the Lee County Library
Administration staff listed below.

Sincerely,

il Shene

Mindi Simon
Director of Lee County Library System

C: Project File
Shirley Anderson



